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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

03 July 2008 13:19 

Williams Elaine - Hampshire PCT(HPCT) External 

IRE: GWMH 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Hi Elaine 

Just noticed that the last attachment which contains the doctors’ details starts at no 12 and finishes at 26. 
there an earlier sheet with nos 1 - 12 on please? 

Thanks 

Is 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 

.......................... 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 
From: Williams, Elaine 
Sent: 02 July 2008 09:39 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager; Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External 
Subject: GWMH 
Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Dear Sue + Catherine 
Information requested - (please treat the attached information as confidential) 
Please find attached the list of patient’s whose deaths were investigated by the Police (Operation 
Rochester); information listing nursing + anc staff involved in the care of named patients at GWMH 
and the Coroner’s press release which contains the names of those who he has opened and adjourned 
inquests on. 
We don’t know which clinicians the Coroner might want to contact but the Dr and MDT list attached is 
of those people the GMC were going to contact for their hearing so might be indicative. I don’t have 
any more details or confirmation of who was contacted because the GMC made direct contact unlike 
with the nursing staff. 
An agenda will be emailed later. 
We don’t have any of the medical records; these were retained by the Police and forwarded to the 
Coroner. 
Regards 

Elaine 

Elaine Williams 
Legal Services Manager 
Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details 
HQ, Omega House 
112 Southampton Road 
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB 

03/07/2008 


